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City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711                     
                                                    Addendum for Request for Proposal 

Permit and Parking Citation Management System 
 

15-951 
 
Date: 12/18/14 
From: Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA 
RE: Addendum No.  1 
 
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into 
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Offeror shall 
indicate receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Title Page.   
 
1. Will the City entertain a Mobile Pay standalone proposal in this RFP process if we submit? 
   No.  
 
2. Would the City be interested in piggy-backing off of the RFP process that Norfolk conducted 

earlier this year for a Mobile Pay provider?  
The mobile pay provider is not part of this RFP.  

 
3. The city is requesting a min of Win 6.5 or higher, is this mandatory? 
  Yes, all technical specs were completed by our I.T. department. 
 
4. Would the city consider running the latest in parking enforcement software technology on 

Android operating system? 
 Yes, we would consider this provided that all the technical data is presented 

thoroughly in the proposal.  Our I.T. department may require a meeting to further 
discuss the details of the operating system and it’s integration capabilities. 

 
5. Would the city consider using a Bluetooth printer? 
 Yes. 
 
6. What is the city’s preference on paper specifications such as; 3x7 or 4 x7? 
 Currently, our paper specs are 3x6 and our envelopes are 3.5x7.5. 
 

 


